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Kelly Wills ' MAY - 4 2006
Garlington, Lohn & Robinson

OFFICE CF
WORKER'S COMPEKSATION JUDGE
HELENA, MONTANA

Re: Reesor v. State Fund
WCC No. 2002-0676

L/ Stavenjord v. State Fund
WCC No. 2000-0207

Dear Kelly:

I received the Affidavit of Darrel M. Seife filed with the Court on behalf of
Bankers Multiple Line Insurance Company in the above-entitled cases. Unfortunately, it
does not appear that Mr. Seife’s affidavit is adequate to secure the dismissal of Bankers
Multiple Line Insurance Company. Specifically, your client did not verify the
applicability of any of the three exceptions listed in the Court’s pattern affidavit. If that
was an oversight, and one or more of those exceptions apply, please ask your client to
submit an amended affidavit for consideration. In the meantime, I hereby inform the
Court by copy of this letter that I object to the dismissal of Bankers Multiple Line
Insurance from these common fund cases. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas J. Murphy
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